

Anne Cortez

From: WHITTINGTON, WILLIAM R GS-15 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQ <william.whittington.5@us.af.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 4:24 PM
To: alc@conspecinternational.com
Cc: 'Thomas Fagan'; Rossow, Mark; CORZO, JENNIFER Y GS-13 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQA
Subject: RE: MAG coordination to renew license to operate the Raytheon Outdoor Antenna Test Range WF2XLH

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Anne--sorry for the delay. How long of an extension are you requesting, I assuming two years didn't see this in the documents you provided.

Please note the conditions of MAG concurrence: 1). Pending favorable FAA coordination. 2). MAG coordination is only for the 225.000-328.600 and 335.400-399.900 MHz frequency bands. 3). Extension is only for two (2) years.

Let me know if these are agreeable and also the expiration date.

v/r,
Randy

William R. Whittington, GS-15, DAF
Chair, Military Assignment Group
Ft Meade, MD 20755
(301) 225-3744 DSN (375)

NIPR: william.whittington.5@us.af.mil
SIPR: william.r.whittington4.civ@mail.smil.mil
JWICS: william.whittington@disa.ic.gov

-----Original Message-----

From: Anne Cortez [mailto:alc@conspecinternational.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 3:10 PM
To: WHITTINGTON, WILLIAM R GS-15 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQ <william.whittington.5@us.af.mil>
Cc: 'Thomas Fagan' <tjfagan@raytheon.com>; Rossow, Mark <mark.k.rossow.civ@mail.mil>
Subject: MAG coordination to renew license to operate the Raytheon Outdoor Antenna Test Range WF2XLH

Hi Randy,

The FCC has requested that Raytheon Missile Systems coordinate with the MAG in advance before the FCC will continue processing Raytheon's renewal application for operation of its outdoor antenna test range.

The FCC application on file is: 0038-EX-CR-2016. This is an application to extend the license WF2XLH, a copy of which is attached. We have already coordinated with AFTRCC, and I am working on the FAA coordinations as well.

We put together a presentation some years ago which present some of the background and technical information on the outdoor antenna test range. I am also attaching that presentation, updated to reflect the current use of the range. If you would find it convenient, we would be glad to set up a teleconference to review the presentation and respond to any questions that you might have about the operations of the range.

I have copied your colleague Mark Rossow on this message, since he addresses Arizona issues, and it seemed that it might be useful if he also had this information.

Please let me know what the most convenient way to proceed would be for you and your office. We look forward to working with you through this process.

Best regards,

Anne Cortez

Anne E. Cortez, Esq.

Washington Federal Strategies

520-344-8525 (office)

520-360-0925 (cell)

alc@conspecinternational.com <mailto:alc@conspecinternational.com>

NOTE: This e-mail, including any attached files, is confidential, may be legally privileged, and is solely for the intended recipient(s). If you receive this e-mail in error, please destroy it and notify us immediately by reply e-mail or phone. Any unauthorized use, dissemination, disclosure, copying or printing is strictly prohibited.